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Brandy Butler

From: Brandy Butler on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Thursday, November 02, 2017 9:32 AM
To: 'Marty Deterding'
Subject: RE: Oak Springs MHC, LLC - Docket No. 20160075-WU 

Good morning Mr. Deterding, 
 
We have received the updated contact information for Oak Springs MHC, LLC. for Docket No. 20160075 and have 
updated our systems.  
 
Thank you! 
 
Brandy Butler 
Commission Deputy Clerk I 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Phone: (850) 413-7123 
 
From: Marty Deterding [mailto:mdeterding@sfflaw.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, November 01, 2017 10:27 AM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Oak Springs MHC, LLC - Docket No. 20160075-WU  
 
I received word that the clerk is looking for a contact person and E-mail for the new owner of the Oak Springs utility 
system. Ms Maria Virga no longer works for the utility and therefore the email address you have is no longer valid. 
 
As Attorney of record in this transfer docket I do not understand why the Staff did not contact me for this information. 
 
However having come across your letter of Sept 29, 2017 by accident I am writing to inform you that The primary 
contact  for the Oak Springs MHC, LLC  is as follows  
 
Stephen Ryan 
Vice President  
 
His email is steve@summit-communities.com and phone number is 727-331-9600. 
 
If you have any further questions please let me know 
 
 
 
F. MARSHALL  DETERDING  
Of Counsel 
Sundstrom & Mindlin, LLP  
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive   
Tallahassee, Florida  32301 
T: 850.877.6555 
F: 850.656.4029 
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Notice: This email message, and any attachments hereto, contains confidential information that is legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must 
not review, transmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use or disseminate this email or any attachments to it. If you have received this email in error, please notify us 
immediately by return mail or by telephone at (888)- 877-6555 and delete the original and all copies of this transmission, including any attachments. Thank you. 
 




